
From: Steve Lines
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Roy, Bhabesh"
Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409
Date: Friday, July 24, 2009 2:59:56 PM

Mr Roy,
 
I am responding to your statement that the as-built drawings of the new 2005 sewage lagoon are
already on file. The only as-built drawings on file (ftp site) with the 2009 renewal application are those
for the landfill. I’m aware of correspondence filed under
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
PON0409/3%20TECHNICAL/4%20WASTE%20DISP%20(D)/  
indicating that as built drawings of the sewage facility were submitted in 2005 and 2006. I assume
these are the ones you are referring to, however, I can’t find the as-builts - it’s just a cover letter. If you
have them electronically and if they are not too big to email I would appreciate if you could send them.
I will contact Phyllis and ask if she has anything on the internal files, which might be the case.
 
I’ll also await the forthcoming submission of your response to items 2 to 5.
Thank you
 
Stephen Lines M.Sc., P.Biol., DEIA
Tunaley, Lines & Associates

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 1:56 PM
To: 'Roy, Bhabesh'
Cc: slines@envireview.ca
Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409
 
Thank you for your response, Bhabesh – I note that drawings were received in this office on March
6, 2009 and May 19, 2009.  Perhaps Steve Lines can confirm that these are the drawings he
requires to complete his assessment of the file.
 
The remainder of the information requested remains outstanding to my knowledge.
Regards,
 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:29 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Palluq, Johnathan
Subject: RE: 3BM-PON0409
 
Phyllis,
We have already submitted the as built drawings of the new Sewage Lagoon. I am wondering why
you are asking again.
We are writing you soon for items 2 to 5.
 
Thanks
 
Bhabesh
 

mailto:slines@envireview.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 10:37 AM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Fuentes, Patricio
Subject: 3BM-PON0409
Importance: High
 
Please be advised that the information requested in our letter of July 7, 2009 has not been
received by our office.  Please call to advise when this information can be expected.  Attached is a

copy of our July 7th letter.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

